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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS o
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) '

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5. All services petformed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

" 6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9, The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
all rights and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the pariies.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

14, HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Assocciate
Addendum (BAA)}, approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp/fwww.state.wv,us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.him) is hereby made part of the agreement.  Provided that,
the Agency meels the definition of a Cover Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
information (45 CFR §160.103} to the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Confract constitutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act”), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor: 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace poficy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the guoiation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations lo specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.
4. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Sireet East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 .

Rev. 5/19/08
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Surface Mounted Flexible Tubular Markers

SCOPE OF CONTRACT
The scope of this Contract is o provide the West Virginia DOH with compiete Surface Mounted
Tubular Markers and replacement componenis as needed.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT

Three categories of surface mounted tubular markers may be awarded as part of this Contract,
The first categeory shall be for “Standard Duty” markers intended for low to moderate expecied
impact instaliations. All products, with exceptions as noted herein, currently shown on the
WVDOH Approved Products List (APL) for Surface Mounted Tubular Markers shall be sligible for
award under this category.

The second category shalt be for “Heavy Duty” markers intended for moderate to high frequency
expected impact instaliations. The gualification of markers under this category shall be based on
the performance of the marker under independent durability testing. such as the AASHTO
NTPEP test deck, the performance of the marker as part of WVDOH {esting, and, ¥ applicable,
the historical performance of the marker as part of actual permanent instaliations by WVDOH

Contractors or internat maintenance forces. Markers eligible for award under this category are
listed herein.

This Confract shall also inciude a "Safe-Hit Replacerment Post” category to insure the avaiiability
of replacement Safe-Hit tubular marker posts for use with existing bases already instaled in the
field.

BID SCHEDULE AND PRODUCT COMPLIANCE FORM

The Vendor shall complete the bid schedule and product compliance checklist form included as
part of this Contract in their entirety. Bids with these items uncomplated will be rejected. This
requirement does not apply to the Bid Schedule for categeries that the vendor chooses o not bid,
and as aliowed for as noted on the Product Compliance Checklist Form.

TUBULAR MARKER MANUFACTURER SHEETING APPLICATION CERTIFICATION

The marker manufacturer will be required to submit a copy of a letter, specific to this Contract,
stating that the marker manufacturer has been certified by 3M {o apply the series sheeting
specified in this Contract to the model marker(s) to be supplied (as specified by the vendor in the
produci corpliance checklist form). This letter shall be addressed from the sheeting manufacturer
to the marker manufacturer, should reference this Contract number, and should be included with
the vendor's bid package. This Contract shall not be awarded without receipt of this letter.

NCHRP-350 CERTIFICATION

The vendor will be required to submit a copy of a certification letter originating from the marker
manufacturer specifying the products being bid under this Contraci, and certifying that these
products meet the crashworthiness requirements of NCHRP-350 as a Category | device at test
levels I, I, and HI, This letter shouid be included with the vendor’s bid package. This Contract
shall not be awarded without receipt of this letter.




SPECIFICATIONS

Al markers supplied under this Confract shall be designed o extend above the road level 367 (+/-
37) after installation. All markers shall be designed to have the ability to accommuodate a 6" band
of Type ASTM-ill sheeting, of the color specified, to be wrapped completely around the post, and
with the bottom edge of the sheeting no less than 28” from the botiom of the post. Alt markers
shall be designed for 360 degree visibiilify. Round markers shali have a minimum outside
diameter of 2” along their entire length. Non-round markers shall have a min. dimension of 2”
from side to side along their entire length when viewed from any direction. The marker shall have
a consistent cross sectional shape along the 6" length where the sheeting is applied. The base
portion of the assembly shall be made of a black coiored, hard, non-flexible plastic designed fo be
resistant to impacts and deterioration. The base shall be a maximum of 27 in height, a maximum
of 10" diameter if round, a maximum of 107 x 10" if square, and shall be designed to be easily
mountable by a vehicle tire. The base shall be textured or profiled on the boitom to insure good
adhesion with the adhesive material used to aftach it to the road. The base shall be designed o
be adhered with a hot-laid bituminous, epoxy, or thermoplastic material such as Super Bundy
pads, manufactured by Flint Trading of Thomasville, NC. All bases supplied shall be designed for
opfional installation with mechanical fasteners. Base anchoring hardware will not be required to
be supplied as part of this Contract, however, the vendor shall specify the number of anchors
required to anchor each base, the diameter anchors that the base is designed to accommodate,
and the grip length of the anchors (thickness of base material befween the anchor head or nut
and the road surface after installation). Any hardware required for securing the marker to the
base shall be supplied with complete assemblies (marker and base), and with replacement
markers (post only). The marker may be designed io be secured to the base using standard
hardware, a twist-lock or similar fype system designed to not require hardware, or pins that are
driven horizontally through pre-existing holes in the base aiter the post is inserted. Hardware or
other metal components shall be of the size and length recommended and supplied by the
manufacturer and shalt be manufactured of stainless, zinc plated, or galvanized sieel.

APPROVED PRODUCTS

The current WVDOH APL for “Flexible Plastic Delineators” is included as an attachment fo this
Contract. All markers listed under the “Surface Mounted Flexible Tubular Marker” category are
approved for bidding under the “Standard Duty” section of this Contract with the exception of the
Carsonite Channelizer SDC20. The following markers are approved for bidding under the "Heavy
Duty” section of this Contract:

MANUFACTURER PRODUCT MODEL NUMBER
Safe-Hit Durapost 730102 or 730102Y
Impact Recovery Systems Delineator Post TP-36F with 101-NS base
- -Filtrona Exirusion Flexi-Guide FG300 FG30OUR
Filtrona Extrusion Flexi-Guide FG300 FG300EFX
APPROVED SHEETINGS g

The following retroreflective sign sheetings are approved for application to the markers to be
supplied under this Contract, provided that the marker manufacturer has been certified by the
sheeling manufacturer as described herein:

MANUFACTURER PRODUCT

3M 381 1




BID ITEMS

Surface Mounted Flexible Tubular Markers shall be bid complete. Complete units are o include
post, retroreflective sheeting (applied), base, and all associated hardware necessary to secure
the post to the base. Posts and bases shall also be available for purchase separately as part of
this contract. An order for the post only, in white or yellow, will always require the post fo have a
minimutn of one, like color, 6” band of Type ASTM-III High Infensity Grade shesfing, and all
necessary hardware fo secure the post to the base.

Note, if the Safe-Hit Durapost is the low bid product under the “Standard Duty” category, the
"Safe-Hit Replacement Posts” category of the Contract will not be awarded.

Note, the WVDOH wili attempt to award this Contract in its” entirety to the minimal number of
vendors possible. The WVDOH will split the award of this Contract among two vendors if the
overall savings to the WVDOH, based on the estimated quantities, is equal to or greater than
10% of the total cost based on awarding to one vendor. The WVDOH will split the award of this
Contract among three vendors if the overalf savings to the WVDOH, based on the estimated
quantities, is equal to or greater than 10% of the total cost based on awarding to two vendors, or
one vendor if awarding to two vendors is not possible. Individual categories, as defined herein,
will not be spiit among different vendors. The Vendor must submit a bid for all line items within a
particular category fo be considered for award.

MINIMURM ORDER
A minimum order shall consist of no less than 25 units per item number fo a particular destination.

DELIVERY

All prices bid shall be FOB destination in accordance with the list of delivery destinations made a
part of this contract. All orders shal be shipped complete within forty-five (45) days A.R.O. Late
delivery charges against the vendor may be assessed at a rate of $50.00 per calendar day after
forty-five (45) days ARO. Notification of shipment from vendor shall be received a minimurn of 48
hours before delivery of material at the location indicated on the release.
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PRODUCT CONMPLIANCE CHECKLIST FORM

This form shalt be compieted in its' entirefy by the vendor, and submitied as part of the vendor's

Surface Mounted Tubular Markers

“Standard Duly™ category

bid package.

1) This section not applicable (Standard Duty not bid)?

2) Marker manufaciurer; SG\&/ l’{,iq{

3) Marker trade name and mode} number:

affer insiallation?

where the sheeting is applied?

11) Model number of base to be supplisd:

vehicle fire?

Thomasville, NC. ?

19) Grip tength of anchors:

L]
"
Su336SMA
4) Manufacturer certified by 3M to apply Series 381_{ sheeting fo the marker specified? Yes
I
5) Marker big meets NCRP-350 requirements for Category |, Test Levels |, Il, and H#H? [ Yes | Ko |
e ]
&) Mode! marker to be supplied designed fo extend above the road level 367 (+- 37} Yes |  No |
T
7) Model marker 1o be supplied has the abjiity to accommodate a 67 band of Type ASTM-IlI Yes | No |
sheeting, of the color specified, {0 be wrapped compietely around the post, and with P e
the botfom edge of the sheeting ne less than 28" from the botiom of the post?
8) Model marker to be supplied designed for 380 degree visibility?
I I
9) Model marker 1o be supplied s round and has a minimum outside diameter of 2" along its' " "Yes | No |
entire length, or marker is non-round and has & min, dimension of 2" from side toside [ ¥~ | ]
along its' entire length when viewed from any direction?
10) Mode! marker to be suppfied has a consistent cross sectional shape along the 67 fength [ Yes | Ne |
I B
SmA
17) Bage of the marker to be supplied made of a biack colored, hard, non-fexible plastic designed
fo be resistant fo impacts and deterioration? N
13) Base of the marker o be supplied is a maximum of 2" in height, & maximum of 10" diameter if
round, & maximum of 10° x 10" if squate, and is designed fo be easily mountable bya |~ | ]
14} Base of the marker {0 be supphied texiured or profited on the bottem to insure good adhesion [ Yes | No |
with the adhesive material used fo attach it o the road? ]
15) Base of the market to be supplied designed to be adhered with a hot-laid bitumninous, epoxy, or
thenmoplastic material such as Super Bundy pads, manufactured by Flint Trading of [ ]
16) Bage of the marker to be supplied designed for optional installation with mechanical fasteners? [ Yes | No ]
S N
17) Number of anchors required to anchor each base: 2
7 "
18) Diameter anchars base is designed to accommodate: i
3"
20} Any hardware required for securing the marker to the base fo be supplied with complete [ Yes | No |
assemblies (marker and base), and with replacement markers (post only)? |~ {1
21) Marker is designed to be secured to the base using siandard hardware, a twist-lock or similar
type system designed o not require hardware, or pins that are driven harizontally ]
through pre-existing holes in the base after the post is inserted?
22) Marker to base connection hardware or other metal components are of the size and length [ Yes. | MNo |
recommended ard supplied by the mamifacturer and are marufactured of stainless, v ]

zinc plated, or galvanized steel?

PRINT NAWE, A3 ied  LodAin/

SIGN NAME: W *
Pt

NAME OF VENDOR:

M. A Lopdind Fne

oate, &~/ 3~87
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PROUU T COMPLEARNGUE MU R ] PUPESRT (LU [ FNUIESE)

"Heawy Duty” a3
1} This section not applicable (Heavy Duty not bidy? Yes
L]
2} Maker manufachaer S ﬂpﬂdfil q'f
3) Marker trade name and modet number: z)W ﬂﬁ'}j £'
IF THE INFORMATION PROVIDED FOR ITEM NUMBERS 2 AND 3 IS THE SAME AS PROVIDED
FOR ITEM NUMBERS 2 AND 3 OF PAGE 1 OF THIS FORM, COMPLETION OF THIS PAGE
BEYDOND THIS POINT IS NOT REQUIRED
4) Manufacturer cetiified by 3M to apply Series 381_j sheeting to the marker specified? Yes
o ]
5) Marker bid meets NCRP-350 requirements for Category |, Test Levels |, i, and 1?7 [ Yes | Mo |
]
&) Model marker to be supplied designed to extend above the road level 36” (+- 37)
afforinsallation? IV B
7) Modet marker to be supplied has the abifity fo accommodate a 6 band of Type ASTM-Ii | Yes | No |
sheeting, of the color specified, fo be wrapped completely around fhe post, and with o b
the bottom edge of the shesting no less than 28 from the bottom of the post?
8) Modet marker to be supplied designed for 560 degree visibility?
RV T
9) Modei marker to be supplied is round and has a minimem outside diameter of 2° along its'
enfire length, or marker is non-round and has a min. dimension of 2 from side to side R
along its' entire lengih when viewed from any direction?
10) Maode! marker to be supplied has a consistent cross sectional shape along the 8" fength
where the sheeting is applied? P
11} Model number of base o be supplied:, 5@/“7 A
12) Base of the marker to be supplied wade of a biack colored, hard, non-flexibie plastic designed
to be resistant to impacts and deterioration? =
13) Base of the marker fo be supplied is = maximur of 2" in height, & masdmum of 10" diameter§ [ Yes | No |
round, a maximum of 107 x 10" § square, and is designed fo be easily mountable by a =
vehicle fire?
14) Base of the marker fo be suppliad texdured or profiled on the bottom to insure good adhesion [ Yes [ No |
wiih the adhesive material used to attach it to the road? el

15} Base of the marker to be suppied designed to be adhered with & hotlaid bituminous, epoxy, or

thermoplastic material such as Super Bundy pads, manufactured by Flint Trading of
Thomasville, NC. ?

16) Base of {he marker {o be supplied designed far opfiohal installation with mechanical fasteners?

17y Number of anchors required to anchor each base; l

i

w
Q

iy n
18) Diameter anchors base is designed to accommodate: / ¥

it
19} Grip length of anchors: g

20) Any hardware required for securing the marker fo the base to be supplied with complete
assemblies (marker and base), and with replacement markers (posi only)?

21) Marker Is designed to be secured fo the base using standard hardware, a twist-lock or similar
type system designed to not require hardware, or pins that ase driven horizontally
through pre-existing holes in the base afier the post is inserted?

22} Marker o base connection hardware or oiher metat components are of the size and lenpgth

recommended and suppfied by the manufacturer and are manufactured of stainless,
zine plated, or galvanized steel?

PRINTNAME,  Didi (pRain/

=

=< < =<
l% IH lH

SIGN NAME; /? .é..// )

M4 CopRml, [T

NAME OF VENDOR:

DATE:; b~fA~87
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PRODUCT COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST FORM (CONTINUED)

“Safe-Hit Replacement Post” category

1) This section not applicable (Safe-Hif Replacement Post not bid)?

Yes
2) Marker manufacturer; Safe-Hit
3) Marker frade name and model number; Safe-Hit SH336SMA
IF THE INFORMATION PROVIDED FOR {TEM NUMBERS 2 AND 3 i8S THE SAME AS PROVIDED
FOR ITEM NUMBERS 2 AND 3 OF PAGE 1 OF THIS FORM, COMPLETION OF THIS PAGE
BEYOND THIS POINT IS NOT REQUIRED
4} Manufacturer certified by 3M to apply Series 381_i sheeting to the marker specified? Yes No
. —
5} Marker bid meets NCRP-350 requirements for Category [, Test Levels 1, II, and ill? Yes No
ol
6) Model marker {o be supplied designed io extend above the road level 36" (+/- 37 Yes No
after instaliation? e
7) Model marker to be supplied has the ability to accommeodate a 6 band of Type ASTM-lt Yes No
sheeting, of the color specified, fo be wrapped compietely around the post, and with e
the bottom edge of the sheeting no less than 28" from the bottom of the post?
8) Model marker to be supplied designed for 360 degree visibility? Yes No
/
9) Model! marker to be supplied is round and has a minimum outside diameter of 27 along its' Yes No
entire length, of marker is non-round and has a min. dimension of 2" from side to side /
along its' entire length when viewed from any direction?
10) Model marker to be suppilied has a consisient cross sectional shape along the 6" length Yes No
where the sheefing is applied? "
11) Any hardware required for secuﬁng the marker o existing bases {o be supplied? Yes No
el
12} Marker is designed o be secured to the base using standard hardware, a fwist-lock or similar Yes No
type system designed fo not require hardware, or pins that are driven horizontally -
through pre-existing holes in the base after the post is inserfed?
13) Marker io base connection hardware or other meial components are of the size and length Yes No
recormmended and supplied by the manufacturer and are manufactured of stainless, -

zinc plated, or galvanized steel?

PRINT NAME:  BSves  Corssint

SIGN NAME: .ﬁ {{j /K

NAME OF VENDOR:___ MMM, Lep28ind, i &

DATE.  6-/3-89
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Approved Products Last
Fiexible Plastic Delineators

July 2008
SOIL ANCHORED FLEXTBLE DELINEATOR POSTS
MANUFACTURER PRODUCT MODEL NUMBER
Carsonite Surviver CDS30
Carsonite Greenline CGDU
Filtrona Extrusion, Inc. Flexi-Guide FG-500
Safe-Hit Safe-Hit SH254GP
SURFACE MOUNTED FLEXIBLE TUBULAR MARKERS
MANUFACTURER PRODUCT MODEL NUMBER
Safe-Hit Safe-Hit SH3368MA
Safe-Hit Durapost 730102 or 7301027
Impact Recovery Systems Delineator Post TP-36F with 101-N8 base
Filtrona Extrusion Flexi-Guide FG300 FG300UR
Filtyona Extrusion Flexi-Guide FG300 FG300EFX
Carsonite Channelizer ** SDC26

Hot-laid adhesives not to be used for installation. See
manufacturers installation specifications.

** Approved for construction zone temporay traffic control use ONLY

GUARDRAIL MOUNTED FLEXIBLE DELINEATOR POSTS

MANUFACTURER PRODUCT MODEL NUMBER
Carsonite Guardrai! Delineator CGR4027__
Filtrona Extrusion, Inc. Flexi-Guide FG-527
Flexstake Guardrail Barrier Delineator GRI101 {27-in length)
New Direction Manufacturing Guardrail Delineator NDM27(W or Y)




CONTACT PERSON AND DELIVERY ADDRESS FOR EACH

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS DESTINATION

Delivery Address Contact Phone Number
WVDOH - D1 Sign Shop Jim Russell 304-759-0708
75 Pickens Rd. - -304-558-3001*
Nitro, WV 25143
WVDOH - D2 Sign Shop Ed Laymen 304-528-5679
801 Madison Ave. 304-528-5600*
Huntington, WV 25704
WVDOH - D3 Sign Shop Tom Potts 304-420-4815
720 Depot 5t 304-420-4645*
Parkersburg, WV 26101
WVDOH - D4 Sign Shop Rick Reed 304-627-2401
US-19 - 1 mile N. of Clarksburg (gore yard) 304-842-1500*
Clarksburg, WV 26301
WVDOH - D5 Sign Shop Doug Placka 304-288-3521

US-50 - 14 miles E. of Keyser
Burlington, WV 26710

304-289-3521*

WVDOH District 6 Sign Shop
1 DOT Drive, Bidg. 3
Moundsville, WV 26041

Jim Wurtzbacher

304-843-3658
304-238-4008*

WVDOH - D7 Sign Shop
US-33 - 1/2 mile E. of Weston
Weston, WV 26452

Tyrone Campbell

304-269-0460
304-269-0414*

WVDOH - D8 Sign Shop
Rt. 219 - 1 mile N. of &lkins
Elkins, WV 26241

Mike Westfall

304-637-0215
304-637-0220*

WVDOH - D9 Sign Shop
US-219 - 1-1/2 miles N. of Lewisburg
Country Club Rd. - Brush Rd.
Lewisburg, WV 24901

Harry Honaker

304-647-7551
304-647-7450*

WVDOH - D10 Sign Shop Curtis Whitlow 304-487-5283

270 Hardwood Lane 304-487-5228*
Princeton, WV 24740

WVDOH - Traffic Services Complex Chuck Swigger 304-558-6356

180 Dry Branch Rd. Ted Whitmore 304-558-9468

Charleston, WV 25306

* District/Division headquarters phone number
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Rev ?SIDS State of West Virginia  RRQ FO. 85902055
VEMNDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Cerification and application® s hereby mada for Preference in accordance with West Virginfa Code, 85A-3-37. (Doss not apply to
construction contracts), West Virginia Code, §54-3-37, providas an opportunity for qualifying vendors o requasi (& the fims of bid)
oraferencs for their residency staus. Such preference is an evafuation mathod only and will be applisd only to the cost bid in

soeordance with the West Virginia Code. This ceriificate for applicstion is io be used 1o request such preferenca, The Purchesing
Division will maks tha determination of the Resident Viengor Preference, i appiicable.

1. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor prefersnce for the rsason checked:

Bidder s an Individusl residart vendor and has resided continuously In West Virginia for four (4) yesrs immediately praced-
ing the date of this cerification; o,

' Bidderis a parnership, assotiation or corporation resident vendor and has mairtained its headguariers or principal placs of
business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediaiely preceding the dais of this certification; or B0% of the
ownership interest of Bidder is held by ancther individual, partnership, association of corporation resident vendor who has
matriained its headguarters or principal place of business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediaisly
preceding the date of this certification; or,

Bidder is a nonrasident vendor which has an affiiiaie or subsidiary which employs & minimurn of one hundred state residents
and which has maintained ifs headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia continuously for the four (4)
years immediately preceding the date of this cerification; on,

2. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is a resident vendor who certifies that, during the iife of the coniract, on average st least 75% of the employess
working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided In the state continuously for the fwo years

immedistely preceding submission of this bid; or,

3. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is & honresident vendor employing a minimusm of one hundred staie residents or is a nonresident vendor with an
affiliate or subsidiary which maintains its headguariers or principal place of business within West Virginia employing a
minimum of one hundred state residents who ceriifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at leest 75% of the
smployees or Bidder's affiliste’s or subsidiary's employees are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state
continuously for the two years immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

4, . Application is made for 5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked: .
Ridder meets eitherthe requirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2) o subdivision (1) and (3) as stated above, or,
5. Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

____ Bidderis an individual resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armmed forces, the reserves or the National Guard
and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid is
submitted; or, :

&, Application Is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder is a resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard, if, for

purposes of producing of distributing the cormmodities or completing the project which is the subject of the vendor’s bid and

continuously over the entire term of the project, on average at least sevenfy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immediately preceding years.

midder understands if the Secretary of Revenue deterrnines that a Bidder receiving preference has failed fo continue fo meet the
requirements for such preference, the Secretary may order the Director of Purchasing to: (&) reject the bid; or (b) assess a penally
against such Bidder in an amount not fo exceed 5% ofthe bid arnount and that such penalfy will be paid to the contracting agency
or deducted from any unpaid balance on the contract or purchase order.

By submission of this certificate, Bidder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and

authorizes the Department of Revenue to disclose to the Director of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has paid
the required business faxes, provided that such information does not contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information

deemed by the Tax Commissioner fo be confidential.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), Bidder hereby certifies that this certificate is true
and accurate in all respecis; and that if a confract is issued to Bidder and if anything contained within this certificate

changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will notify the Purchasing Division in writing immediately.

Bidder: Signed:

Date: Tifle:

“Check any combinafion of preference considerafion(s) indicated above, which you are entitled fo receive.




REQ No. _ 859C2055
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

VENDOR OWING A DEBT TO THE STATE:

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a provides that: No confract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the
state or any of its polifical subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective
vendor or a related party to the vendor or prospeclive vendoer is a debtor and the debt owed is an amount

greater than one thousand dollars in the aggregate.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTS & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT:

If this is a solicitation for a public improvement construction contract, the vendor, by its signature below, affirms
that it has a written plan for a drug-free workplace policy in compliance with Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginfa Code. The vendor must make said affirmation with ifs bid submission. Further, public improvement
construction contract may not be awarded io a vendor who does not have a writien plan for a drug-free
workplace policy in compliance with Arficle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code and who has not
submitied that plan to the appropriate contracting authority in timely fashion. For a vendor who is a
subcontractor, compliance with Section 5, Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code may take place
pefore their work on the public improvement is begun. .

ANTITRUST:
in submitting a bid to any agency for the state of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is

accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the stafe of West Virginia all rights, fitle and interest
in and fo ali causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and
the state of West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restrainis of trade retating to the particular
commodities or services purchased or acquired by the state of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made
and become effective at the time the purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm,
limited liability company, partnership or person or entity submitting a bid for the same materials, supplies,
equipment or services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. | further ceriify that | am
authorized 1o sign the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

LICENSING:
- Vendors rust be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and

requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, inciuding, but not limited o, the West Virginia
Secretary of State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, West Virginia Insurance Commission, or any
other state agencies or political subdivision. Furthermore, the vendor must provide all necessary releases to
obtain information to enable the Director or spending unit to verify that the vendor is licensed and in good

standing with the above entities.

CONFIDENTIALITY: | |
The vendor agrees that he- or she will not disciose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such personally

identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the
agency's policies, procedures and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and
Information Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http:/fiwww state.wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/

noticeConfidentiality.pdf.
Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor
affirms and acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

Vendor's Name: /7. /. Cor8in/ i e
Authorized Signature: APV e A ol M Date: £-72~0 ]

Purchasing Affidavit (Revised 01/01/08)






